Wednesday, June 13, 2018

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BRIDGEPORT
BOARD OF EDUCATION, held June 13, 2018, at Bridgeport City
Hall, 45 Lyon Terrace, Bridgeport, Connecticut.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Present were Chair
Ben Walker, Vice President Hernan lllingworth, Secretary Jessica
Martinez, Sybil Allen, Dennis Bradley, Martia Pereira,£hris Taylor,
Joseph Sokolovic and Ben Walker.

said the firm agreed to provide a partner
dress the board’s concerns. If they believe
more than one p needed, they will call in advance.

Atty. Bohannon said Berchem & Moses would provide itemized bills
with regard to each particular matter it handles on a monthly basis.
The bills will be submitted within ten days of the prior month ending.
The statements will itemize the services rendered.

Atty. Bohannon said Berchem & Moses proposed a one percent
interest charge on bills that are not paid within thirty days. He said he
did not agree because the public sector often needs a little time to



pay bills. He said he indicated the board should have ninety days to
pay the bills before increases occur and Berchem & Moses agreed.

Atty. Bohannon said Berchem & Moses agreed not to bill travel costs
between Milford and Bridgeport. Ordinary travel charges are going to
apply to other destinations.

Atty. Bohannon said he asked Berchem & Moses to reconsider their
unwillingness to provide attorneys at meetings free of charge. They
responded that they promised competitivesates and gonscientious
billing, and they did not want to tell the omething is free if
it's not free. He said he believed that

Atty. Bohannon said Berchem & Moses
board’s foundation. They indicated they , it to render
legal services in the area of taxes, but.indi

Mr. Taylor said he asked f ither pro bono work
or cash contributions.

Ol, sexual harassment and

ocess; and employee discipline and

lace. He said Berchem & Moses was

ing to employees because it will cause less
nd make the district a happier client.

happy to provi
need for legal se

Atty. Bohannon said he did not discuss parliamentary procedures or
Robert’'s Rules, but he would ask them to provide training on that.

Dr. Johnson said special education workshops were needed as well.
Atty. Bohannon said that is included in its annual roundtable — a full
one-day seminar attended by representatives from boards throughout
the state. That would be provided free of charge as well.



Ms. Pereira said she believed the district's special education staff
needs training due to escalating costs. Atty. Bohannon said he will
push that issue and indicated he was optimistic they would provide
such training.

Atty. Bohannon said he was sure Atty. Moses could talk to the
superintendent and work out a good plan for training. Dr. Johnson
said the Student Support Office staff would come up with topics with
her.

ct to secure the
the remaining

Atty. Bohannon said he had started to
board'’s rights. He said he would go b
issues with Berchem & Moses. He sai
contract done by Friday at 5:00 o’clock a
board members.

In response to a question, Atty. Bc id Bert & Moses is

were only two
African-American attor merican attorney at

Berchem & Moses. H

n, Atty. Bohannon said Chris Hodgson was
e firm who used to be with Durant, Nichols.

In response to a
the only attorney a

Mr. Illingworth said Atty. Hodgson worked on the Carmen Dixon
hearing. Atty. Bohannon said Atty. Hodgson inherited the case from
Atty. Steve Sedor. Mr. lllingworth and Ms. Pereira said they liked
Atty. Sedor.

Atty. Bohannon said he would send the draft to Mr. Weldon for
dissemination. Ms. Pereira said individual board members could



respond to Atty. Bohannon but it would be an illegal meeting if the
board members were on e-mails together.

Ms. Pereira said she believed it was important the public be able to
participate in any meeting relating to the final budget gap. She said
the legal service contract was worth over $1 million. She said if there
IS a special meeting the public should have an opportunity to speak
about cuts.

Mr. Weldon asked if members were avalil
He noted the district had to start collecti ) on June 19th.
Dr. Johnson said that date was accor ute. The first

step would be to establish dates for neg [ :

Ms. Pereira said it was important before the &
negotiations that all members get a ‘eontract to provide
suggestions. She noted the provisi@ ir

Ms. Pereira moved “to ent
settlement of pending liti

The executive sion began at 6:20 p.m.

The board reconve n public session at 6:45 p.m.

Ms. Allen moved “to accept the recommended settlement in this
matter as recommended by counsel.” Mr. Sokolovic seconded the
motion.

The motion was approved by a 7-2 vote. Voting in favor were
members Weldon, Martinez, Walker, Taylor, Bradley, Sokolovic and
Allen. Voting in opposition were members Pereira and lllingworth.



Ms. Allen moved the meeting be adjourned. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Taylor and unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John McLeod




